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The Disciplinary Review Board having filed with the Court its decision

in DRB 20-316, concluding that as a matter of final discipline pursuant to Rule

1:20-13(c)(2), James D. Demetrakis of Edgewater, who was admitted to the

bar of this State in 1967 and who resigned without prejudice pursuant to Rule

1:20-22 on November 29, 2018, should be suspended from practice for a

period of one year based on his guilty plea and conviction in the United States

District Court for the District of New Jersey to one count of conspiring to

make false entries to deceive a financial institution and the Federal Deposit

Insurance Corporation (FDIC), contrary to 18 U.S.C. § 1005 and in violation of

18 U.S.C. §371, conduct in violation of RPC 8.4(b) (criminal act that reflects

adversely on the lawyer’s honesty, trustworthiness or fitness as a lawyer in

other respects);

And the Disciplinary Review Board having determined that because

respondent has resigned without prejudice from the bar of this State, the term

of suspension should be deferred until such time as respondent may seek

readmission to the New Jersey bar, and having further determined that

respondent should be prohibited from seeking admission to appear pro hac vice

before any New Jersey court or tribunal until further order of the Court;



And good cause appearing;

It is ORDERED that James D. Demetrakis shall not apply for

readmission to the bar of this State in any manner for a period of one year, and

until the further Order of the Court, effective immediately; and it is further

ORDERED that respondent shall not be admitted pro hac vice or in any

other manner in any New Jersey proceeding until the further Order of the

Court; and it is further

ORDERED that the entire record of this matter be made a permanent

part of respondent’s file as an attorney at law of this State; and it is further

ORDERED that respondent reimburse the Disciplinary Oversight

Committee for appropriate administrative costs and actual expenses incurred in

the prosecution of this matter, as provided in Rule 1:20-17.

WITNESS, the Honorable Barry T. Albin, Presiding Justice, at Trenton,

this 3rd day of May, 2022.
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